From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

To: Dana Hardy
Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD; Michael Rodriguez; Michael Feldewert (MFeldewert@hollandhart.com); Adam Rankin;

Julia Broggi; Kaitlyn A. Luck (KALuck@hollandhart.com); Sharon T. Shaheen; John F. McIntyre;
rgonzales@montand.com

Subject: RE: SchO Attached: Cases 21954 and 21989
Date: Monday, June 28, 2021 1:46:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Good afternoon,
These two cases will be noted as a status conference.
Thank you.

Marlene Salvidrez

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-5527
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From: Dana Hardy <DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com>

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 1:40 PM

To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; Michael Rodriguez
<mrodriguez@hinklelawfirm.com>; Michael Feldewert (MFeldewert@hollandhart.com)
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi
<JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck (KALuck@hollandhart.com)
<KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>; John F. McIntyre
<jmcintyre@montand.com>; rgonzales@montand.com

Subject: RE: SchO Attached: Cases 21954 and 21989

Good afternoon,

ConocoPhillips Company has filed a motion for continuance and a prehearing statement and objects

to the presentation of these matters by affidavit on July 1%,

Best regards,
Dana

Dana S. Hardy This message (including attachments) constitutes

Partner a confidential attorney-client or is otherwise a

Hinkle Shanor LLP . . N .
confidential communication from the law firm,

218 Montezuma inkle Sh )
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Hinkle Shanor LLP, thatis covered by the
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(505) 982-4554 telephone Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
(505) 930-5702 direct Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the

(505) 982-8623 facsimile use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is
dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com addressed. Itis not intended for transmission to,

or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are
not the intended recipient or received these
documents by mistake or error, please do not read
it and immediately notify us by collect telephone
call to (505) 982-4554 for instructions on its
destruction or return. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance
upon the contents of the documents is strictly
prohibited.

From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 8:15 AM

To: Dana Hardy <DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com>; Michael Rodriguez
<mrodriguez@hinklelawfirm.com>; Michael Feldewert (MFeldewert@hollandhart.com)
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi
<JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck (KALuck@hollandhart.com)
<KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>; John F. McIntyre
<jmcintyre@montand.com>; rgonzales@montand.com

Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>

Subject: SchO Attached: Cases 21954 and 21989

Good morning,
Please see attached.
Thank you.

Marlene Salvidrez

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-5527
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